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From: AFCENT.FOIA@nosc.afcent.af. mil
To: Conlon, Nicholas
Cc: AFCENT.FOIA@nosc.afcent.af.mil
Subject: Acknowledgement Notification - 2022-01162-F
Date: Friday, January 7, 2022 9:15:27 AM
#**%* EXTERNAL EMAIL ***

Good Morning Mr. Nicholas Conlon,

USAFCENT is currently processing your Freedom of Information Act Request
(assigned case number 2022-01162-F):

“Dear AFCENT FOIA Office,

Attached, please find a FOIA request submitted by Nick Reddick and Timothy
Ryan of Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP on behalf of Ryan Sparacino of Sparacino
PLLC.

This request contains all required information, including but not limited to:
information regarding requested materials including timeframe, subject matter,
and individuals involved;

reasons believed as to why the department has the materials;

maximum fees willing to be paid; and

contact information required for a response.

If any materials are missing, or if there is anything we can do to expedite the
process for receiving the requested information, please let us know and we will be
happy to discuss.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2004 To 01/31/2008)”

We expect to reply to your request not later than 06 February 2022. If you have
any questions concerning your request, you may contact this office at (803) 885-
5600, or by email at AFCENT.FOIA@afcent.af.mil. Please reference your assigned
case number when making inquiries.

Very Respectfully,

AFCENT FOIA Team
FOIA Case 2022-01162-F
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